From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD

To: "DeAnn Grant"; rmann@slo.state.nm.us

Cc: Sheldon Hitchcock; Dakota Neel; Rebecca Haskell

Subject: RE: (Initial/Final C-141) Stratojet 31 State Com #003H (30-025-40103) 5-11-2018

Date: Friday, June 1, 2018 2:27:00 PM

Attachments: reviewed_(Initial-Final C-141) Near the Stratojet 31 State Com #003H (30-025-4010.._.pdf
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Ms. Haskell:

The available information indicates OPERATOR has met the requirements of 19.15.29 NMAC
and no further corrective action is required. NMOCD considers nOY1815251344 closed. This
determination by the Qil Conservation Division does not relieve Operator of responsibility should
future information indicate a threat to ground water, surface water, human health, or the
environment. Furthermore, it does not relieve Operator of responsibility for compliance with any
federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.

Thanks,

Olivia Yu
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD, District |

QOlivia.yu@state.nm.us
575-393-6161 x113

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water,
human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.

From: DeAnn Grant <agrant@concho.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 10:29 AM

To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; rmann@slo.state.nm.us

Cc: Sheldon Hitchcock <SLHitchcock@concho.com>; Dakota Neel <DNeel2@concho.com>; Rebecca
Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com>; DeAnn Grant <agrant@concho.com>

Subject: (Initial/Final C-141) Stratojet 31 State Com #003H (30-025-40103) 5-11-2018

Ms. Yu/ Mr. Mann,

Please find the attached Initial/Final C-141 for your consideration. If you have any questions or
concerns please contact Rebecca Haskell at (432) 556-5130.

Thank you,
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DeAvuwv Gront
HSE Administrative Assistant

agrant@concho.com

COG Operating LLC
600 W lllinois Avenue | Midland, TX 79701
Direct: 432-253-4513 | Main: 432.683.7443

=

From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD [mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us]

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 4:48 PM

To: Rebecca Haskell

Cc: Mann, Ryan; Dakota Neel; DeAnn Grant; Sheldon Hitchcock; Robert McNeill
Subject: [External] RE: Grass Fire

Ms. Haskell:

The NMOCD inspector indicated that he checked the wind direction (17-24 mph from the South)
with the flare to the Northeast corner of the location. Photo documentation indicates that there
were no other source of ignition. Although the incident may not be a reportable release, a C-141 will
still need to be submitted for the fire-impacted area.

Thanks,
Olivia

From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 1:48 PM

To: Rebecca Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com>

Cc: Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>; Dakota Neel <DNeel2 @concho.com>; DeAnn Grant
<agrant@concho.com>; Sheldon Hitchcock <SLHitchcock@concho.com>; Robert McNeill

<RMcNeill@concho.com>
Subject: RE: Grass Fire

Ms. Haskell:

Thank you for your prompt response and photos. | will correspond with the NMOCD inspector, who
conducted the site visit, this afternoon and respond after his assessment.

Thanks,
Olivia

From: Rebecca Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 12:03 PM

To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Qlivia.Yu@state.nm.us>

Cc: Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>; Dakota Neel <DNeel2 @concho.com>; DeAnn Grant
<agrant@concho.com>; Sheldon Hitchcock <SLHitchcock@concho.com>; Robert McNeill
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<RMcNeill@concho.com>
Subject: RE: Grass Fire

Ms. Yu,

After talking with you this morning | was given these photos by production and it appears that the
fire is moving toward our facility rather than away from it. Also there is no indication of any fluid
released under the flare. We don’t believe our facility was the cause of the fire in this case. Please
review the photos and let me know you thoughts.

Thank You,

Becky Haskell

Senior HSE Coordinator

COG Operating LLC

600 W lllinois Avenue | Midland, TX 79701
Direct: 432-818-2372 | Main: 432.683.7443
Cell: 432-556-5130

rhaskell@concho.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If
you are not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or
the information herein, is prohibited. If you received this email in error, please immediately notify
the sender by return email and delete this email from your system. Thank you.

From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD [mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us]
Sent: Monday, May 21, 2018 3:26 PM

To: Rebecca Haskell

Cc: Mann, Ryan

Subject: [External] FW: Grass Fire

**** External email. Use caution. ****
Ms. Haskell:

Do you have additional information regarding the incident at this location? | have received a lined
facility release associated to this location a couple of weeks ago.

Thanks,
Olivia

From: Mayte Reyes <MReyesl@concho.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 7:01 AM

To: Pat Ellis <PEllis@concho.com>

Cc: Kanicia Castillo <KCastillo@concho.com>; Rand French <RFrench@concho.com>; Brown, Maxey
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G, EMNRD <MaxeyG.Brown@state.nm.us>; Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Qlivia.Yu@state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: Grass Fire

Good morning Pat,
Can you forward to the person in charge of the C-141 for this area please? See email below.

Thanks,
Mayte

From: Brown, Maxey G, EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 6:45 AM

To: Kanicia Castillo (kcastillo@concho.com) <kcastillo@concho.com>
Cc: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Qlivia.Yu@state.nm.us>

Subject: Grass Fire

Kanicia,

Olivia Yu is out of the office this week so | am following up on an event reported to me on Friday.
May 18, 2018. A grass fire that appears to have start by a flare located on Stratojet 31 State Com
#3H, 30-025-40103. We have made inspection of the site to confirm ignition source.

Please provide a C-141 for the event. ( If a C-141 has already been submitted please disregard this
message.)

Maxey G. Brown
EMNRD-OCD

District | Supervisor
1625 N. French Drive
Hobbs, NM 88240
575-393-6161 ext. 102

maxeyg.brown@state.nm.us

NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the
information contained herein, is prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please
immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from your system. Further, any
contract terms proposed or purportedly accepted in this email are not binding and are subject to
management’s final approval as memorialized in a separate written instrument, excluding electronic
correspondence, executed by an authorized representative of COG Operating LLC or its affiliates.
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